



Experienc

Personal Information

Nationality			
Italian			
Place of birth			

Bologna

Contact

Email

 \square

matteoelia85@gmail.com

Many years of experience in the Operation & Supply chain field gained both in the multinational and PMI sector. The change management activity has always been the basis for the organizational and production evolutions in which I have worked and the constant focus on customer service (external and internal), has characterized the success of various projects completed in these years of work. The passion for work, the determination to achieve results and the desire to make collaborators involved and enterprising has allowed me to manage multiple teams successfully and with full personal satisfaction.

Supply Chain Manager (Black belt lean Six Sigma)

06/2017 - Present

Baltur S.p.a.



Reporting directly to the Industrial Director I'm responsible for the following departments:

- Purchasing
- Production planning
- Sales planning
- Internal Logistics
- External Logistics (Finished Products)
- Spare parts

Main objectives of my job are:

- Suggest solutions for process improvements and develop a reactive, efficient and smart supply chain that can meet the different and changing market needs.
- Define key Supply Chain KPIs.
- Improve the materials purchase conditions in terms of price and quality and improve the punctuality of deliveries.
- Responsible for managing relationships and negotiating with key suppliers
- Negotiate contract terms with key suppliers to ensure value for money, quality standards and delivery term.
- Define the Sales and Operation Planning.
- Satisfy the external and internal customers through an excellent production and sales plan.
- Introduce lean management and optimize the internal material flow from the warehouse to the production line.
- Manage the warehouses in order to optimize the stock (raw materials and finished products) and inventory levels.
- Define and manage the risk management for all my departments in according to the ISO 9001:2015.
- Introduce innovative technologies in the optical industry 4.0.

Logistics Engineering Project Leader and Auditing leader

Automobili Lamborghini S.p.a.

Experiences

Experiences



Working directly with the Head of Logistics I was responsible for several activities into the Logistics Engineering department such as:

- Responsible for Logistics Auditing in according to VDA 6.3, referent for Quality Management System Lamborghini Audit ISO 9001:2008, ISO TS 16469 and Risk Management Systems (ICS) for the Logistic area.
- Project management of Special Containers development: coordinator of a team for design and implementation of Special Containers for critical parts of the car (g.e bumpers, spoilers, painted parts, bonnet, carbon part, lights, etc...for new Lamborghini Project) in order to optimize the logistic material flow and transport costs.
- Responsible for the "Logistics Continuous Improvement": creation and editing of all new KPIs for the Logistics Process, support at the new Lamborghini project in terms of new work methodology (like Six Sigma, Kaizen, ecc..), support at Critical Supplier Team in order to solve the problems with critical Suppliers.
- Responsible for Logistic Engineering Budget: according to the production plan I was responsible for defining investments and costs of the Area (≈ 1 Milion)
- Responsible for relations between Lamborghini and Behaltermanagement for the management of standard containers in the VW Group.
- Responsible for containers inventory and support for inventory materials.
- Responsible for creation and communication of Packaging instructions for the parts to all Suppliers.

Logistics Engineering

Automobili Lamborghini S.p.a.

09/2010 - 01/2013



After the trainee program I started working in the Logistics Engineering department with a strong focus on:

- Development and design of Special Containers for critical parts of the car (for example bumpers, spoilers, painted parts, bonnet, carbon part, lights, etc...) for new Lamborghini Huracan.
- Support for Inventory containers and support for inventory materials.
- Creation and communication of Packaging instructions for the new Lamborghini Huracan at all suppliers.
- Study of new logistics flows according to the production requirements.
- Support at Transport Office for the analysis in terms of incoming materials flow.
- Support for Logistic Audit in according with ISO 9001:2008 and Volkswagen requirements.
- Analysis of stock levels during the Phase-Out of Lamborghini Murcielago old model.
 - Support at IT Department to improve EDI Connection.
 - Support during the switch from AS400 to SAP.

External Logistics Trainee

Automobili Lamborghini S.p.a.

04/2010 - 09/2010



I followed different activities within the department of External Logistics such as:

- Definition of new KPI to analyze the stock level for each planner and reduce this value
- Definition of new KPI to analyze the structural transport (Timing, time windows, Lorries Saturation)
- Support at the Series planner to order materials

Support at the Series planner with critical Suppliers

	Education	Business administration and management University of Modena e Reggio Emilia Thesis title: Projects of optimization and standardization of the logistic flows in Automobili Lamborghini S.p.a Principal subjects: Management, International Supply Chain Managem Strategy Organization, International Market Regulation, Diversification Advanced Finance, Budgeting, and other stuff to better understand the Corr			and Acquisition,
	Education	Degree in Business and Economics University of Bologna Principal subjects: Management, Law, Strategy Organization, Production C Planning, Maths and Statistics and other business aspects to further my und			
	Education	High school diploma at the Mechar			
(Languages	English Verbal Skills: C1 Independent Reading skills: C1 Independer Writing skills: C1 Independent	user Ve nt user Re	erman erbal Skills: A1 Basic user ading skills: A1 Basic user iting skills: A1 Basic user	-
	Software's	Microsoft Excel Mic Microsoft Access SAF	crosoft Word P	Microsoft PowerPo	
☆	Awards	Certified Black Belt lean six sigma 202 Certified Green Belt lean six sigma 201 Certified Yellow Belt lean six sigma 201 Certified internal auditor in accordance to the ISO 9001:2015 after attending a 201 special course 201 During the University studies I obtained the B2 level of English and I attended private courses to improve my English. 201			
66	Other information	 SOCIAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES I am sociable, outgoing, curious, ambitious and very precise at work. I would I have the opportunity to grow professionally. I enjoy working with other people in positions where communication and tear are important for achieving the set goals. ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES I like to coordinate people activities; work organization and I try to reduce inefficiencies in the workplace. I have learnt and improved these skills with cur and past work experience and during my studies. In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document. 			mwork